From: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH
To: Kwapiszeski, Jacob
Cc: Tracy Tarr; Steven Riker; Nelson, Kurt I
Subject: RE: [External Email]Eversource X178-2: Wetland Delineation of off-ROW access
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 12:39:00 PM
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Hi Jacob,
No issues with this, we appreciate the heads up.

Jasmin Faunce (she/her)
Realty Specialist

Forest Service

White Mountain National Forest
; -

71 White Mountain Drive
Campton, NH 03223

www fs usda. gov

LOK

Caring for the land and serving
people

From: Kwapiszeski, Jacob <jacob.kwapiszeski@eversource.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 11:14 AM

To: Faunce, Jasmin - FS, NH <jasmin.faunce@usda.gov>

Cc: Tracy Tarr <Tracy.Tarr@gza.com>; Steven Riker <Steven.Riker@gza.com>; Nelson, Kurt |
<kurt.nelson@eversource.com>

Subject: [External Email]Eversource X178-2: Wetland Delineation of off-ROW access

[External Email]

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;
Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments.

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov

Hi Jasmin,

Next Wednesday (10/16/2024), GZA will have personnel in WMNF on Crooked Pike Road and spurs
to conduct a wetland delineation of the off-ROW access proposed to support the Phase 2 of the
X178-2 Rebuild Project. All personnel will access this area on-foot from Rte 112. Please let us know
if there are any questions or concerns about this work.

Thanks and have a nice weekend!

Jacob Kwapiszeski
Associate Specialist — Licensing & Permitting



Eversource Energy Service Company
13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106

o I | <

jacob.kwapiszeski@eversource.com

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates
that may be confidential, proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The
information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s) named. Any views or
opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its
affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any
action based on its contents, other than by the intended recipient for its intended
purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be error-free or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy
disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or omissions.





